

Sillaway, Annie

From: Jeremy Anderson <janderson@commonoakengineering.com>
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 1:58 PM
To: Sillaway, Annie
Cc: Morgan Hampton
Subject: Re: El Caserio Rezone
Attachments: image001.png

NOTICE: This email was sent from someone outside of the Seminole County BCC Organization. Always use caution when opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails. If you believe this message is suspicious or malicious in nature, please use the Phish Alert Button to report it to the Information Services Security Team or contact 311Support at CSDSupport@seminole

Hi Annie,

Good afternoon. Thank you for your call earlier today. Based on the Planning Commission's concerns with our request to change the zoning of the subject property to R-1A during the Planning Commission hearing, we would like to change our request to rezone the property to R-1AA.

The owner's vision is to create a community in harmony with the county's vision and the community, and we hope this change will be well received.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and please let me know once this request is received and accepted, and I will notify the owner.

Thank you,
Jeremy

On Mon, Apr 10, 2023, 1:10 PM Sillaway, Annie <asillaway@seminolecountyfl.gov> wrote:

Hi Jeremy,

When you have a few minutes, please send me a write up on wanting to rezone to R-1AA. Thank you.



Annie Sillaway

Senior Planner
Development Services | Planning & Development

O: (407) 665-7936
1101 E. 1st Street, Sanford, FL 32771
asillaway@seminolecountyfl.gov
www.seminolecountyfl.gov